Diarmuid Collins

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: 06 February 2015 12:12
To: ‘Clir. Noel Keelan'
Subject: RE: Re-Interconnector

Good Afternoon Councillor,
No timeframe has been given to Eirgrid for the lodgement of the missing information.

The EU Regulation does, however, state [Article 10.1(b)] that the pre-application procedure should take
place within an indicative period of 2 years. The Regulation at Article 10.2 does allow for the competent
authority (An Bord Pleanala PCI Unit) to extend the overall PCI process (pre-application procedure and
statutory permit granting procedure which should take place within an overall 3 years and six month) by 9
months on a case by case basis.

The PCI process commenced on 2™ July, 2014 when An Bord Pleanala acting as the competent authority
acknowledged the notification from Eirgrid.

| will let you know when the missing information has been submitted.

Regards.
Diarmuid Collins.

From: ClIr. Noel Keelan [mailto:Noel.Keelan@clir.monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 02 February 2015 11:01

To: Diarmuid Collins

Subject: RE: Re-Interconnector

Hello Diarmuid,

Thanking you once again for you help and keeping me and the members of Monaghan county council updated,
If you could let me know if there is a timeframe for Eirgrid to submit the missing information and also if you have
Any information in relation to when a full application will be lodged by Eirgrid to the PCl section of on ABP

Noel

Clir. Noel Keelan
087-2468878

From: Diarmuid Collins [mailto:D.Collins@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 21 January 2015 09:50

To: Clir. Noel Keelan
Subject: RE: Re-Interconnector

Good Morning Councillor,

Eirgrid has not submitted the missing information. | am sorry to have to respond to certain questions by

saying that | am not in a position to answer questions that are a matter for Eirgrid. Eirgrid had pre-

application consultation discussions with An Bord Pleanala (Strategic Infrastructure Section) and those
1



records and Inspector's report are available on the An Bord Pleanala website. It remains, however, a
matter for Eirgrid to finalise its documentation and submit an application to An Bord Pleanala. The details of
the application are a matter for Eirgrid to decide upon.

Regards,

Diarmuid Collins,
Senior Administrative Officer.

From: ClIr. Noel Keelan [mailto:Noel.Keelan@clir.monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 21 January 2015 00:28

To: Diarmuid Collins
Subject: Re-Interconnector

Diarmuid a Chara,

Hope you are well, just looking for any update you may have on the North south interconnector as discussed, and if
Eirgrid have provided the missing information,

And also there has been some reports in the local press that Eirgrid may be considering the undergrounding of this
project??

If you could confirm that this planning application ( when missing information is supplied to yourselves by Eirgrid
) will be for an over ground Pylon supported 400kv line,

I just want to keep the members of the council informed with the facts as you will understand,
Thanking you in advance
Noel

Clir. Noel Keelan
087-2468878

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged
and/or canfidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message, Except where sent in the ordinary
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Local
Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is
caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons.

Don fhaighteoir (né do na faighteoirf) ainmnithe amhdin an t-eolas ati sa teachtaireacht seo. D*fhéadfadh eolas rinda né faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh
inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nfl cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhiileadh né a chéipedil. Ma fuair ti an rfomhphost seo de
bharr botiiin, cuir in iGl don té a sheol é laithreach, le do thoi), tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do chéras, Ni (éidir a dheimhnii go mbeidh
seachadadh riomhphaist sldn agus mar sin de nf ghlacann Udarais Aitiila Mhuineachdin le freagracht dhlithivil as sbhar na teachtaireachta sea. Ach gurb
é gnithchomhfhreagras gnd até i geeist, is leis an Gdar amhain aon bhariil né tuairim a chuirtear i lithair agus nf ga gurb lonann iad agus bardil né
tuairim Udardis Aitiila Mhuineachdin. T4 riomhchliir frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udariis Aitiila Mhuineachdin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon
diobhdil d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chis 1éi. Déanann Udarais Aititila Mhuineachain monatéireacht ar chumarsaid rfomhphoist ar
chiifseanna oibriochtila, slandala agus gna.




